

# CURRICULUM VITAE OF ALFONSO LÓPEZ DE LA OSA ESCRIBANO



[www.accumyn.com](http://www.accumyn.com)

## **ALFONSO LÓPEZ DE LA OSA, Ph.D., LL.M., JD Affiliate Director**



### **SUMMARY**

Mr. Lopez de la Osa, an Affiliate Director of Accumyn and the Director of the Center for US and Mexican Law at the University of Houston Law Center has served in public and private business, universities and law firms focusing in comparative and international legal perspectives, as well in European union law studies. He is currently an adjunct professor of law and works in projects involving United States and Mexican legal systems, from national, transnational and international perspectives. He has also taught legal issues in global business and finance, human rights, and biotechnology, in addition life sciences legislation as well as medical malpractice and medical risk management issues.

He is the author of many books, chapters, and essays related to comparative legal systems, international aspects, public law and health law. He has also strong management and negotiation skills, having worked on raising funds for academic research centers, signing memorandums for students exchange programs between universities, organized international summits, international and national congresses, expert's seminars, summer courses and several seminars on a variety of topics.

He has been previously qualified as an expert dealing with US cross-border international law, preparation of expert reports and expert testimony regarding legal disputes, forensic legal analysis, trust administration, underwriting and claims expert.

Prior to Accumyn, Mr. Lopez de la Osa's litigation and arbitration experience included complex commercial matters, partnership disputes, breach of contract disputes, product liability and personal injury litigation. He has also been a featured expert to discuss international legal issues on television news outlets in Spain, and on Houston's Fox 26 and Houston Public Media.

Ms. Lopez de la Osa earned a Ph.D. in Law from the University of Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne and a Masters in European Law and JD from the University Complutense of Madrid. He is a Professor of Administrative Law at the University Complutense de Madrid Law School, Spain. Is admitted to the Madrid bar since 1999.

### **EDUCATION, CERTIFICATIONS**

- Ph.D. in Law at the University of Paris 1 Panthéon-Sorbonne, France
- Master in European Law, University Complutense of Madrid, Spain
- JD, University Complutense of Madrid, Spain
- French Law Diploma, ERASMUS Fellowship, Paris XI University, Jean Monnet Law Faculty
- Research Diploma – D.E.A
- Madrid's Bar Association, Layer, Member

## PARTICIPATION AND MEDIA EXPERIENCE TV AND PRESS

- FOX 26 TV News. With Jose Grinan, The migrants caravan, 2018
- Houston Public Media:
  - Briefcase: USMCA and Autoworkers, 2019
  - Should Members of Migrant Caravan Seek Asylum in Mexico, 2018
  - How Mexico's Election and Canada's Tariffs Might Affect International Trade with Houston, 2018
  - Briefcase: Houston's Role in US Mexico Relations, 2017
- Intereconomia TV, Spain
  - Weekly collaborator on a political and actual talk show named "Con otro enfoque" [Another Perspective] (6 months in 2011), dealing with social issues and current news.
- Appeared on national television in Spain to discuss the situation of civil servants facing the economic crisis in 2012.
- Occasional writer (national medical newspaper Diario Medico), 2002 - 2013.

## ARTICLE PUBLICATIONS

- *"Franck Moderne, profesor y maestro"*, (1935-2017), Alfonso Lopez de la Osa Escribano, Revista Aragonesa de Administración Pública, ISSN 1133-4797, núm. 49-50, pág. 8-10
- *"Actualidad del derecho sanitario"*, ISSN 1136-6869, N°. 246, 2017, págs. 258-260
- *"El final de la vida y el respeto de la dignidad humana: valores personales, ciencia y derecho"*, Alfonso López de la Osa Escribano
- *"Revue internationale de droit comparé"*, ISSN 0035-3337, N°. 2, 2017, págs. 407-424
- *"Objection de conscience et médicament en droit franco-espagnol: utiles éclaircissements du Tribunal constitutionnel espagnol"*, Guillaume Rousset, Alfonso López de la Osa Escribano
- *"Les inégalités territoriales d'accès aux soins: étude comparative des cas français est espagnol"*, *"Revue générale de droit médical numéro 58, parution mars"*, 2016, ISSN : 2105-2247, Pages 125 à 156 ; 32 pages
- *"Luces y sombras de la Ley francesa 2016/87 creadora de nuevos derechos en favor de los enfermos y de las personas al final de la vida (III)"*, Alfonso López de la Osa Escribano, Actualidad del derecho sanitario, ISSN 1136-6869, N°. 236, 2016, págs. 348-350
- *"Luces y sombras de la Ley francesa 2016-87 creadora de nuevos derechos en favor de los enfermos y de las personas al final de la vida (II)"*, Alfonso López de la Osa Escribano, Actualidad del derecho sanitario, ISSN 1136-6869, N°. 235, 2016, págs. 231-233
- *"Luces y sombras de la Ley francesa 2016-87 creadora de nuevos derechos en favor de los enfermos y de las personas al final de la vida (I)"*, Alfonso López de la Osa Escribano, Actualidad del derecho sanitario, ISSN 1136-6869, N°. 234, 2016, págs. 123-127
- *"Une perspective espagnole sur le discernement en droit public avec quelques références de droit comparé des États-Unis d'Amérique"*, dans le colloque Le discernement en droit public du 04/12/2015 organisé par le Centre de Recherches Administratives (CRA) de Aix-Marseille Université. Presses Universitaires Aix-Marseille, 2016
- *"Les inégalités territoriales d'accès aux soins : étude comparative des cas français et espagnol"*, Stéphanie Rabiller, Maître de Conférences en Droit Public – Université de Pau

et des Pays de l'Adour et Alfonso López de la Osa Escribano, Professeur Associé en Droit Public - Université de Pau et des Pays de l'Adour ; Sur le 4ème colloque de l'Association Internationale de Recherche en Management Public (AIRMAP) portant sur Les nouveaux territoires du management public, IAE Lyon ; participation à l'Atelier n° 4 sur " La lutte contre les inégalités territoriales d'accès aux soins, nouvel enjeu de management public?".

- *"Le droit à la protection de la santé des détenus: perspective de droit comparé français et espagnol"*, Colloque santé et prison, Le droit à la santé des personnes privées de liberté après 20 ans de l'application de la loi du 18 janvier 1994. Organisé par UMR ADES 7268 et Aix-Marseille Université, 20 et 21/04/2015, Palais des Congrès, Ed. Les Etudes Hospitalières 2015.
- *"La collaboration publique et privée dans la prestation de soins de santé en Espagne, référence spéciale à la communauté autonome de Madrid"*, Mélanges en l'honneur du Professeur Michel Bélanger, Les Etudes Hospitalières 2015.
- *"L'éloignement des étrangers en Espagne", actes du colloque "Droit des étrangers en situation irrégulière après la transposition de la "Directive retour". Regards croisés France, Espagne, Italie; Centre de Droit et de Politique Comparés Jean- Claude Escarras, DICE UMR-CNRS 7318, Law Faculty (Faculté de Droit), Université de Toulon, France, 23/05/2014 ; Bruylant 2015.*
- *"Influence du droit européen sur le droit interne espagnol en matière de santé et des sciences de la vie"*; actes du Colloque "Droit Européen et Protection de la Santé", organisé par le Centre d'étude et de Recherche Internationales et Communautaires (CERIC), Aix Marseille Université, 30-31/01/2014 ; Bruylant 2015.
- Hospitalières 2015.
- *"La Bioéthique, le Droit et la Biotechnologie humaine"*, Mélanges en l'honneur du Prof. Gérard Mémeteau, Ed. Les Etudes
- *"Enseignement du droit en Espagne"*: Les Cahiers Portalis, n° 1, September 2014, Association Institut Portalis.
- *"Juristes Catholiques de France, Palais de Justice de Paris"*, 1er et 2/12/2012. October 2013.
- *"La liberté religieuse selon les normes européennes"*, XXV Colloque National des Juristes Catholiques, Confédération des
- *"La législation sur la fin de vie en Espagne"*, Fin de vie au XXI siècle, Colloque organisé dans le cadre des Entretiens Jacques Cartier par la Fondation Pierre Elliott Trudeau et l'IFROSS, Université Jean Moulin Lyon 3, 19/11/2012, Ed. Les Etudes Hospitalières 2013.
- *"La gestion des catastrophes sanitaires en Espagne"*, Les catastrophes sanitaires, Modèle controversé et repensé de la gestion du risque, XII Colloque International du Droit de la Santé, Centre de droit de la santé d'Aix-Marseille, Aix-Marseille Université, 15 et 16/11/2012, Ed. Les Etudes Hospitalières 2013.
- *"La protection légale des données génétiques en Espagne"*, Mélanges en l'honneur de Marie France Callu, Ed. Lexis-Nexis, IFROSS, March 2013.
- *"Le concept de qualité en France et en Espagne" dans le colloque " La démarche qualité dans les établissements hébergeant des personnes âgées dépendantes". Université de Pau et des Pays de l'Adour, UFR Droit Public, 21/09/2012*
- *"L'accès aux soins des migrants en Espagne"*, Revue de Droit Sanitaire et Social, n° Hors-Série 2012, article du Colloque de l'Association Française du Droit de la Santé " Migration, Santé et Droit", en partenariat avec Médecins du Monde, 03/04/2012.

- *“Droit des biotechnologies et des organismes génétiquement modifiés. Le droit espagnol”, Cahier de Droit de la Santé du Sud Est n° 14: Actualités du droit des biotechnologies et des organismes génétiquement modifiés, 2010.*
- *“International du Droit de la Santé, Centre de droit de la santé d’Aix-Marseille”, 25/11/2011.*
- *“Secret médical et intimité dans la pratique professionnelle en Espagne”, Colloque “ Le secret médical”, XI Colloque*
- *“Santé, religion, laïcité : l’exemple espagnol. Liberté idéologique, religieuse et de culte. Clause de conscience et Loi 2/2010 portant sur l’IVG”, Colloque “ Santé, Religion, Laïcité”, X Colloque International du Droit de la Santé, Centre de droit de la santé d’Aix-Marseille, 26/11/2010.*
- *“ La Loi Organique 3/2007, du 22 mars, pour l’égalité effective des femmes et de hommes et sa projection dans le domaine de la Santé espagnol Référence spéciale au Système de Santé de la Communauté Autonome de Madrid”, Colloque “ Santé et Discrimination”, IX Colloque International du Droit de la Santé, Centre de droit de la santé d’Aix-Marseille, 27/11/2009*
- *“La potestad sancionadora en Francia : especial referencia a los sectores sanitarios, de seguros y de las telecomunicaciones”, número monográfico de la revista Documentación Administrativa sobre la potestad sancionadora; 2009*
- *“Les éléments et produits du corps humain en Droit espagnol”, en Les éléments et produits du corps humain, Collection du Centre de Droit de la Santé (CDSA), Faculté de Droit et de Science Politique d’Aix-Marseille, Presses Universitaires d’Aix- Marseille, 2009.*
- *“La ordenación farmacéutica”, en Lecciones y materiales para el estudio del Derecho Administrativo, Collective book coordinated by Tomas Cano Campos, Tomes I a VIII, Ed. Iustel, Madrid 2009, www.iustel.com.*
- *“La législation autour de la fin de vie en Espagne. Une compétence partagée”, La Fin de vie et l’euthanasie, Collection du Centre de Droit de la Santé d’Aix-Marseille, Université Paul Cézanne d’Aix-Marseille, Faculté de Droit et de Science Politique d’Aix-Marseille, Ed. Les Etudes Hospitalières, December 2008.*
- *“Universidad y Sanidad. Especial referencia a los estudios de medicina” en Comentarios a la Ley Orgánica de Universidades, Obra colectiva, Coordinated by Julio V. González García, Ed. Thomson-Reuters, Civitas, 2009.*
- *“Derecho de la biotecnología y dignidad humana: restricciones morales, derechos fundamentales e investigación: retos de la legislación comunitaria y española”, in “ Derechos Fundamentales y otros estudios en homenaje al Prof. Dr. Lorenzo Martín-Retortillo Báquer, Edition Gobierno de Aragón and others, December 2008.*
- *“Todo no puede aceptarse” Reflexiones en torno al caso de Inmaculada Echevarría y la eutanasia. Newspaper ABC, 16/03/2007.*
- *“Malformaciones, errores médicos y responsabilidad del Estado”, about ECHR decision Draon and Maurice, 6/10/2005. Revista española de Derecho Administrativo 131, July – Sept 2006.*
- *“Tratados y Legislación Institucional Básica de la Unión Europea”, Ricardo ALONSO GARCÍA and Alfonso LÓPEZ de la OSA ESCRIBANO. Editorial Thomson-Civitas.*
- *“Aspectos administrativos del medicamento: la retirada de la autorización de comercialización por un balance riesgo beneficio desfavorable” XVI World Congress for Medical Law, Toulouse, August 2006 (Publication in Congress Minutes).*

- “*Sistema sanitario en España y opciones para mejorar su financiación*”, Edition by Instituto de Estudios Farmacéuticos. Work coordinated by Enrique Sánchez de León Pérez, Work Group : Alfonso Domínguez-Gil Hurlle, Juan Gillard López, Juan Iranzo Martín, Alfonso López de la Osa Escribano, Santos Miguel Ruesga Benito and Carlos Sánchez Reyes.
- “*La Convergence de la responsabilité hospitalière en France et en Espagne. Etude comparée*”. Faculté de Droit et de Science Politique d'Aix-Marseille. Collection du Centre de Droit de la Santé (CDSA). Collection dirigée par le Prof. Dr. D. Antoine Leca. Ed. Presses Universitaires d'Aix-Marseille (PUAM), juin 2005. Prix de Thèse 2005 de la Fondation Bullukian, et de l'Association Française de Droit de la Santé.
- “*Les testaments de vie: vers une plus grande dignité du corps?*” Publication du Séminaire d'actualité de Droit Médical de l'Université de Paul Sabatier. Le respect du corps humain pendant la vie et après la mort. Ed. Les Études Hospitalières, Bordeaux 2005.
- “*Enjeux éthiques et juridiques de la recherche médicale en Espagne*” Publication du Séminaire d'actualité de Droit Médical. Droit et éthique de la recherche médicale; Originalité de la législation française, limites et questions éthiques. Ed. Les Études Hospitalières, Bordeaux 2004.
- “*La responsabilité des établissements hospitaliers publics en France et en Espagne*”, A. LÓPEZ de la OSA, AM. DUGUET, Vol.5; 18 : 35.
- “*Des organes prélevés aux organes transplantés. Les dilemmes espagnols : perspectives éthiques et juridiques. Vers un Droit Européen de la Santé*”. La Gazette du Palais, January 2004.
- “*El seguro médico obligatorio en responsabilidad sanitaria. Referencia especial al caso francés y a su sistema alternativo en la resolución de conflictos creados por accidentes médicos*” Revista Española de Derecho Administrativo, December 2003.
- “*Aspectos éticos y jurídicos de la investigación médica en España (Ante la reforma normativa).*” Revista Aragonesa de Administración Pública, December 2003.
- “*Propuesta europea sobre obligación extracontractual: unificar criterios*”, Tribuna, Diario Médico, 14/10/2003.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2019 to Present	<b>Accumyn Consulting</b> , Affiliate Director
2017 to Present	<b>University of Houston Law Center</b> , Director of the Center for US and Mexican Law
2016 to Present	<b>University of Houston Law Center</b> , Adjunct Professor
1999 to 2001	<b>Member of the European Parliament (MEP)</b> , Assistant
2008 to 2012	<b>Medical Malpractice Department</b> , Legal Advisor
2008 to 2008	<b>Siguenza y Vila-Coro</b> , Lawyer & Legal Advisor
2005 to 2006	<b>Sanchez De Leon &amp; Consulting Derecho Sanitario</b> , Consultant & Lawyer
2001 to 2015	<b>Valsardo, Ribera de Duero</b> , Lawyer & Legal Advisor



## **SELECTED SUMMARIES OF RECENT ENGAGEMENTS**

- International Legal Competence over tort law between Mexico and the United States.
- Comparative aspects of Asylum Law relevant for Mexican citizen claiming asylum to the United States.
- Legislation on Prisons in Mexico: national framework and international texts.